Weeting Agenitia Date 07/06/2022 Time 6:00 p.m. Location Pittsburg School Library Computer Lab Chairperson Jamie Gray Principal SAU Members Jamie Gray Toby Owen Debbie Lynch Debra Taylor Lindsey Gray Reggie Parker Bob Ormsbee Debra Taylor Bob Ormsbee Debra Taylor Eastern Computer Lab Public in Attendance: Item Subject Item Subject Item Agenda Adjustments: 4 Hearing of the Public: 4. Reading of the Minutes: Pittsburg School Board Meeting minutes of June 20, 2022 5. Special Reports: 6 Policy Review: 7. School Administrator's Report: Deborah Lynch July Report 8. Superintendent's Report: Deborah Lynch July Report 9. Unfinished Business: CTE Agreement and MOU 10. New Business: Teacher Appointments 11. Other Business: 11. Other Business: 12.	Pittsburg School Board					
Time 6:00 p.m. Location Pittsburg School Library Computer Lab Chairperson Jamie Gray School Board Members Principal SAU Members Jamie Gray Toby Owen Debbie Lynch Debra Taylor Lindsey Gray Reggie Parker Debbie Lynch Debra Taylor Bob Ormsbee Debbie Lynch Debra Taylor Debra Taylor Item Subject Image: Computer Lab Debra Taylor Item Subject Image: Computer Lab Debra Taylor Item Subject Image: Computer Lab Image: Computer Lab 2. Pledge of Allegiance: Image: Computer Lab Image: Computer Lab 3. Agenda Adjustments: Image: Computer Lab Image: Computer Lab 4. Hearing of the Public: Image: Computer Lab Image: Computer Lab 4. Hearing of the Public: Image: Computer Lab Image: Computer Lab 5. Special Reports: Image: Computer Lab Image: Computer Lab 6. Policy Review: Image: Computer Lab Image: Computer Lab 9. Unfinished Business:	Meeting Agenda					
Location Pittsburg School Library Computer Lab Chairperson Jamie Gray School Board Members Principal SAU Members Jamie Gray Toby Owen Debbie Lynch Debra Taylor Lindsey Gray Reggie Parker Debbie Lynch Debra Taylor Bob Ormsbee Public in Attendance: Debra Taylor Debra Taylor Item Subject Item Principal SAU Members Public in Attendance: Subject Item Debra Taylor Item Subject Item Principal Subject 1. Roll Call: Subject Item Principal Subject 2. Pledge of Allegiance: Subject Item Subject Item 3. Agenda Adjustments: Item Subject Item Item Subject 4. Hearing of the Public: Item Subject Item Subject Item 4. Hearing of the Public: Item Subject Item Subject Item 5. Special Reports: 6. Policy Review:						
Chairperson Jamie Gray School Board Members Principal SAU Members Jamie Gray Toby Owen Debbie Lynch Debra Taylor Lindsey Gray Reggie Parker Debbie Lynch Debra Taylor Bob Ormsbee Public in Attendance: Debbie Lynch Debra Taylor Item Subject Image: Subject Debra Taylor 1. Roll Call: Subject Image: Subject Debra Taylor 2. Pledge of Allegiance: Image: Subject Image: Subject Debra Taylor 3. Agenda Adjustments: Image: School Board Meeting minutes of June 20, 2022 Special Reports: Emage: Subject Special Reports: 6. Policy Review: Special Reports: Deborah Lynch Image: Subject 7. School Administrator's Report: Deborah Lynch Image: Subject Subject 8. Superintendent's Report: Debra Taylor Image: Subject Subject 9. Unfinished Business: Subject Subject Subject 10. New Business: Teacher Appointments Subject Subject Subject 11.			1			
School Board Members Principal SAU Members Jamie Gray Toby Owen Debbie Lynch Debra Taylor Lindsey Gray Reggie Parker Debbie Lynch Debra Taylor Bob Ormsbee Public in Attendance: Image: Comparison of the text of						
Jamie Gray Toby Owen Debbie Lynch Debra Taylor Lindsey Gray Reggie Parker Debbie Lynch Debra Taylor Bob Ormsbee Public in Attendance: Debbie Lynch Debra Taylor Public in Attendance: Subject Image: Comparison of the Com	Chair	person	Jamie Gray			
Lindsey Gray Reggie Parker Bob Ormsbee Image: Construct of the system of th		School Board	Members	Principal	SAU Members	
Bob Ormsbee Subject Item Subject 1. Roll Call: 2. Pledge of Allegiance: 3. Agenda Adjustments: 4. Hearing of the Public: 4. Reading of the Minutes: • Pittsburg School Board Meeting minutes of June 20, 2022 5. Special Reports: 6. Policy Review: 7. School Administrator's Report: Deborah Lynch • July Report 8. Superintendent's Report: Debra Taylor • Unfinished Business: • CTE Agreement and MOU 10. New Business: • Teacher Appointments 11. Other Business: 12. Information: 13. Meetings: • Pittsburg School Board Meeting: Monday, August 8, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Pittsburg School library computer lab • School Board Meeting: Thursday, August 11, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Clarksville	Jamie Gray		7	Debbie Lynch	Debra Taylor	
Public in Attendance: Item Subject 1. Roll Call: 2. Pledge of Allegiance: 3. Agenda Adjustments: 4. Hearing of the Public: 4. Hearing of the Minutes: • Pittsburg School Board Meeting minutes of June 20, 2022 5. Special Reports: 6. Policy Review: 7. School Administrator's Report: Deborah Lynch • July Report 8. Superintendent's Report: Debra Taylor • July Report 9. Unfinished Business: • CTE Agreement and MOU 10. New Business: • Teacher Appointments 11. Other Business: • Teacher Appointments 13. Meetings:	ž ž		Reggie Parker			
Item Subject 1. Roll Call: 2. Pledge of Allegiance: 3. Agenda Adjustments: 4. Hearing of the Public: 4. Reading of the Minutes: Pittsburg School Board Meeting minutes of June 20, 2022 5. Special Reports: 6. Policy Review: 7. School Administrator's Report: Debrah Lynch July Report 8. Superintendent's Report: Debra Taylor July Report 9. Unfinished Business: CTE Agreement and MOU 10. New Business:						
1. Roll Call: 2. Pledge of Allegiance: 3. Agenda Adjustments: 4. Hearing of the Public: 4. Reading of the Minutes: • Pittsburg School Board Meeting minutes of June 20, 2022 5. Special Reports: • 6. Policy Review: • 7. School Administrator's Report: Deborah Lynch • July Report 8. Superintendent's Report: Debra Taylor • July Report 9. Unfinished Business: • CTE Agreement and MOU 10. New Business: • Teacher Appointments 11. Other Business: • Teacher Appointments 11. Other Business: • Pittsburg School Board Meeting: Monday, August 8, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Pittsburg School library computer lab • SAU 7 School Board Meeting: Thursday, August 11, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Clarksville 						
 2. Pledge of Allegiance: 3. Agenda Adjustments: 4. Hearing of the Public: 4. Reading of the Minutes: Pittsburg School Board Meeting minutes of June 20, 2022 5. Special Reports: Policy Review: 7. School Administrator's Report: Deborah Lynch July Report 8. Superintendent's Report: Debra Taylor July Report 9. Unfinished Business: CTE Agreement and MOU 10. New Business: Teacher Appointments 11. Other Business: Pittsburg School Board Meeting: Monday, August 8, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Pittsburg School Board Meeting: Thursday, August 11, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Clarksville 						
 3. Agenda Adjustments: 4. Hearing of the Public: 4. Reading of the Minutes: Pittsburg School Board Meeting minutes of June 20, 2022 5. Special Reports: Policy Review: 7. School Administrator's Report: Deborah Lynch July Report 8. Superintendent's Report: Debra Taylor July Report 9. Unfinished Business: CTE Agreement and MOU 10. New Business: Teacher Appointments 11. Other Business: Teacher Appointments 12. Information: 13. Meetings: Pittsburg School Board Meeting: Monday, August 8, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Pittsburg School Board Meeting: Thursday, August 11, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Clarksville 						
 4. Hearing of the Public: 4. Reading of the Minutes: Pittsburg School Board Meeting minutes of June 20, 2022 5. Special Reports: 6. Policy Review: 7. School Administrator's Report: Deborah Lynch July Report 8. Superintendent's Report: Debra Taylor July Report 9. Unfinished Business: CTE Agreement and MOU 10. New Business: Teacher Appointments 11. Other Business: Information: 13. Meetings: Pittsburg School Board Meeting: Monday, August 8, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Pittsburg School Board Meeting: Thursday, August 11, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Clarksville 	-					
 4. Reading of the Minutes: Pittsburg School Board Meeting minutes of June 20, 2022 5. Special Reports: 6. Policy Review: 7. School Administrator's Report: Deborah Lynch July Report 8. Superintendent's Report: Debra Taylor July Report 9. Unfinished Business: CTE Agreement and MOU 10. New Business: Teacher Appointments 11. Other Business: Teacher Appointments 12. Information: 13. Meetings: Pittsburg School Board Meeting: Monday, August 8, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Pittsburg School Ibrary computer lab SAU 7 School Board Meeting: Thursday, August 11, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Clarksville 						
 Pittsburg School Board Meeting minutes of June 20, 2022 5. Special Reports: Policy Review: 7. School Administrator's Report: Deborah Lynch July Report 8. Superintendent's Report: Debra Taylor July Report 9. Unfinished Business: CTE Agreement and MOU 10. New Business: Teacher Appointments 11. Other Business: Teacher Appointments 13. Meetings: Pittsburg School Board Meeting: Monday, August 8, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Pittsburg School Board Meeting: Thursday, August 11, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Clarksville 						
 6. Policy Review: 7. School Administrator's Report: Deborah Lynch July Report 8. Superintendent's Report: Debra Taylor July Report 9. Unfinished Business: CTE Agreement and MOU 10. New Business: Teacher Appointments 11. Other Business: Teacher Appointments 12. Information: 13. Meetings: Pittsburg School Board Meeting: Monday, August 8, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Pittsburg School Board Meeting: Thursday, August 11, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Clarksville 	4.	C				
 7. School Administrator's Report: Deborah Lynch July Report 8. Superintendent's Report: Debra Taylor July Report 9. Unfinished Business: CTE Agreement and MOU 10. New Business: Teacher Appointments 11. Other Business: Teacher Appointments 12. Information: 13. Meetings: Pittsburg School Board Meeting: Monday, August 8, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Pittsburg School Ibrary computer lab SAU 7 School Board Meeting: Thursday, August 11, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Clarksville 	5.	Special Reports:				
 July Report 8. Superintendent's Report: Debra Taylor July Report 9. Unfinished Business: CTE Agreement and MOU 10. New Business: Teacher Appointments 11. Other Business: Teacher Appointments 11. Other Business: Pittsburg School Board Meeting: Monday, August 8, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Pittsburg School Ibrary computer lab SAU 7 School Board Meeting: Thursday, August 11, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Clarksville 	6.	Policy Review:				
 8. Superintendent's Report: Debra Taylor July Report 9. Unfinished Business: CTE Agreement and MOU 10. New Business: Teacher Appointments 11. Other Business: Teacher Appointments 12. Information: 13. Meetings: Pittsburg School Board Meeting: Monday, August 8, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Pittsburg School library computer lab SAU 7 School Board Meeting: Thursday, August 11, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Clarksville 	7.	School Administrator's Report: Deborah Lynch				
 July Report July Report Unfinished Business: CTE Agreement and MOU 10. New Business: Teacher Appointments 11. Other Business: Teacher Appointments 12. Information: 13. Meetings: Pittsburg School Board Meeting: Monday, August 8, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Pittsburg School library computer lab SAU 7 School Board Meeting: Thursday, August 11, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Clarksville 		• July Report				
 9. Unfinished Business: <u>CTE Agreement and MOU</u> 10. New Business: Teacher Appointments 11. Other Business: 12. Information: 13. Meetings: Pittsburg School Board Meeting: Monday, August 8, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Pittsburg School library computer lab SAU 7 School Board Meeting: Thursday, August 11, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Clarksville 	8.	Superintendent's Report: Debra Taylor				
 CTE Agreement and MOU New Business: Teacher Appointments 11. Other Business: 12. Information: 13. Meetings: Pittsburg School Board Meeting: Monday, August 8, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Pittsburg School Board Meeting: Thursday, August 11, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Clarksville 		• July Report				
 10. New Business: Teacher Appointments 11. Other Business: 12. Information: 13. Meetings: Pittsburg School Board Meeting: Monday, August 8, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Pittsburg School library computer lab SAU 7 School Board Meeting: Thursday, August 11, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Clarksville 	9.	Unfinished Business:				
 Teacher Appointments 11. Other Business: 12. Information: 13. Meetings: Pittsburg School Board Meeting: Monday, August 8, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Pittsburg School Board Meeting: Thursday, August 11, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Clarksville 		• <u>CTE Agreement and MOU</u>				
 11. Other Business: 12. Information: 13. Meetings: Pittsburg School Board Meeting: Monday, August 8, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Pittsburg School library computer lab SAU 7 School Board Meeting: Thursday, August 11, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Clarksville 	10.					
 12. Information: 13. Meetings: Pittsburg School Board Meeting: Monday, August 8, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Pittsburg School library computer lab SAU 7 School Board Meeting: Thursday, August 11, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Clarksville 						
 13. Meetings: Pittsburg School Board Meeting: Monday, August 8, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Pittsburg School library computer lab SAU 7 School Board Meeting: Thursday, August 11, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Clarksville 	11.					
 Pittsburg School Board Meeting: Monday, August 8, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Pittsburg School library computer lab SAU 7 School Board Meeting: Thursday, August 11, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Clarksville 	12.	Information:				
 library computer lab SAU 7 School Board Meeting: Thursday, August 11, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Clarksville 	13.	0				
• SAU 7 School Board Meeting: Thursday, August 11, 2022 @ 6:00 pm – Clarksville						
14. Adjournment:	14.					